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SECTION C, DESCRIPTION OF REQUIREMENT, d. Offerors must address, Item 3 is
amended to read as follows:

3. Propose TWO clinical research trials in patients with or at risk for ALI/ARDS.  Keeping in
mind the limitation of 1650 patients to be enrolled over the five and one-half year
enrollment period, offerors should propose innovative approaches for study designs which
will allow for the conduct of 3-4 trials.  Phase II and/or Phase III clinical studies are
appropriate to show potential to prevent, treat, or improve the outcome of patients with
lung injury.  Exploratory, safety (Phase I), or purely pathogenic studies are not appropriate
for the network.  Factorial studies or other efficient or novel designs which will make
maximum use of the 1650 patients should also be considered.  Each research protocol is
not to exceed 6 single-sided pages as part of the technical proposal and should include the
hypotheses or questions to be addressed, background and rationale of the proposed study,
preliminary data, patient groups to be studied including women and minorities, number of
patients per group, experimental approaches and methods (including power and statistical
analysis) to be employed, and the significance of the anticipated results.  As an appendix
to the cost proposal, provide a budget that shows labor, patient care, and other costs for
each clinical trial.  These costs can be detailed using the spread sheet in SECTION J of the
RFP, adjusted for each proposed clinical trial.  For example, core level of effort would
need to be replaced with estimated level of effort for each trial.

SECTION  I - CONTRACT CLAUSES: Additional Contract Clauses, I.3.a., Item 34: FAR
Clause 52.219-23, Notice of Price Evaluation Adjustment for Small Disadvantaged Business
Concerns (June 2003) is deleted in its entirety.

SECTION M - EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD: Item 4. PRICE EVALUATION
ADJUSTMENT FOR SMALL DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS CONCERNS is deleted in its
entirety.

The following questions and answers are provided based on inquiries from potential offerors:

1. QUESTION:  Would pathogenesis studies be responsive to the RFP?

ANSWER:   No.  Studies must be designed to prevent, treat, or improve the outcome of
patients with or at risk for ALI/ARDS, and must not be purely descriptive of the natural
history of the syndrome.

2. QUESTION:  Can studies of patients with closely related critical illnesses, or subgroups of
patients with ALI/ARDS, be proposed?

ANSWER:  Yes.  Studies that have the potential to improve outcomes of patients with
lung injury are acceptable.  The scientific merit and feasibility of proposed studies will be
evaluated by a peer review panel.

3. QUESTION:  Can a principal investigator of a clinical center assist the clinical
coordinating center in developing approaches to data collection?

ANSWER:  Yes, as long as there is no possibility of a breach of confidentiality of clinical
data collected by the clinical coordinating center.  The feasibility and merit of such a
relationship will be evaluated by a peer review panel.

4. QUESTION:  Can offerors develop relationships with commercial institutions to provide
resources for the network?
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ANSWER:  Yes.  Offerors should include in their proposals letters of commitment from
institutions that have expressed an interest in providing resources for the study.  However,
the NHLBI would negotiate any formal agreements with these institutions.

5. QUESTION:  Must each clinical center be able to document the ability to recruit 51
percent women and 25 percent minorities?

ANSWER:  No.  SECTION C: DESCRIPTION OF REQUIREMENT, c. Detailed
Description of Technical Requirements states, "Funding decisions may be made with the
objective of obtaining a trial-wide patient mix which includes 51 percent women and 25
percent minorities."  Offerors must demonstrate the ability to recruit women and
minorities based on past experience, and/or identify what efforts will be made toward
achieving this mix.  Final award selection will be made by NHLBI aimed at achieving this
mix.
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